From: Umunnakwe Chima: H&F <Chima.Umunnakwe@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Sent: 14 March 2025 10:24

To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk>

Cc: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Wendy's 563 Fulham Road London SW6 1ES :- 2025/00135/LAPR

Hi Lorna,
Wendy’s have accepted to amend their opening hours as per the email below.

However, it was agreed that we align their closing time with that agreed with the
Police. Hence there was no need for us to submit an objection.

Regards

Chima Umunnakwe

Environmental Protection Specialist Team Leader
Place Department

Hammersmith & Fulham Council

02087531081 (Switchboard)

From: GH Burgers Admin <admin@ghburgers.co.uk>

Sent: 14 March 2025 10:07

To: Umunnakwe Chima: H&F <Chima.Umunnakwe@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Wendy's 563 Fulham Road London SW6 1ES :- 2025/00135/LAPR

Hi Chima

Thank you very much. We confirm agreement of the 8am opening time.

Karen Hetherington
Operations Support Manager,
Goussous Holdings Ltd.
Office: (+44(0)203 011 2331
] II LIS GS
@ l l l . Goussous Holdings Ltd, Suite L4 &
L5, Boston House, 69-75 Boston

Manor Road, Brentford, Middlesex.
TWS8 9JJ
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From: Umunnakwe Chima: H&F <Chima.Umunnakwe@|bhf.gov.uk>

Sent: 13 March 2025 4:17 PM

To: GH Burgers Admin <admin@ghburgers.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Wendy's 563 Fulham Road London SW6 1ES :- 2025/00135/LAPR

Hi Karen,
Apologies for the delay in responding to your email.
That will be appreciated if you are accept 8am opening time instead of 7am.

In terms of closing times, ideally, we don’t measure closing hours to prevent public
nuisance based on hours agreed by the Police as they are based on Licensing
objective, Prevention of Crime and Disorder whereas we decide hours based on the
objective ‘Prevention of Public Nuisance’. Nonetheless, we work together in many
cases.

However, on this occasion, we are happy to align our acceptable closing time with
that which you had already agreed with the Police.

Regards

Chima Umunnakwe

Environmental Protection Specialist Team Leader
Place Department

Hammersmith & Fulham Council

02087531081 (Switchboard)
chima.umunnakwe@Ibhf.gov.uk

From: GH Burgers Admin <admin@ghburgers.co.uk>

Sent: 11 March 2025 10:20

To: Umunnakwe Chima: H&F <Chima.Umunnakwe@lbhf.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Wendy's 563 Fulham Road London SW6 1ES :- 2025/00135/LAPR

Hi Chima

If you would like to protect the 7-8am opening time for the residents, then we will
agree to adjust to 8am opening time. However | would like to point out that we have
not received any contacts from the local residents regarding this application.

In regard to adjusting the closing time to 2am, we had a consultation with the Met
Police and they were happy to allow the trade until 3am on Friday & Saturday. Whilst
we do not expect the shop too have many customers after 2am, and it may be that
further along the line we naturally make a decision to close earlier, but initially we
would like the opportunity to trade until 3am.

Thank you
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Karen Hetherington
Operations Support Manager,
Goussous Holdings Ltd.

Office: (+44(0)203 011 2331
@ ||{r| DINGS .

Goussous Holdings Ltd, Suite L4 &

— L5, Boston House, 69-75 Boston
Manor Road, Brentford, Middlesex.
TWS8 9JJ

From: Umunnakwe Chima: H&F <Chima.Umunnakwe@I|bhf.gov.uk>

Sent: 10 March 2025 6:05 PM

To: GH Burgers Admin <admin@ghburgers.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Wendy's 563 Fulham Road London SW6 1ES :- 2025/00135/LAPR

Hi Karen,

The licensing has informed earlier about the hours agreed with the Police. However,
we are assessing the applicant from public nuisance perspective. Our position is to
prevent complaints.

We still some concerns regarding the start times which ideally, we recommend
should be 8am instead, as residents are highly sensitized to noise around 7am. In
terms of the late-night refreshment hours, we want to agree further reduction from
what you have already agreed to with the Police to 2am to prevent public nuisance.

The consultation ends by 23.59 hours tonight. If you can consent to further reduction
to the hours | have specified, | will be happy to withdraw any objection | would enter
between now and 11.59 hours.

Regards

Chima Umunnakwe

Environmental Protection Specialist Team Leader
Place Department

Hammersmith & Fulham Council

02087531081 (Switchboard)

From: GH Burgers Admin <admin@ghburgers.co.uk>

Sent: 10 March 2025 16:49

To: Umunnakwe Chima: H&F <Chima.Umunnakwe@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Wendy's 563 Fulham Road London SW6 1ES :- 2025/00135/LAPR
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Good afternoon Chima

| am free for a call tomorrow from 10am if you would like to discuss this application,
we have already had a call with the Met Police whereby some conditions were
agreed, and a snip of this is below.

To Licensing,

RE: Wendy's 563 Fulham Road London SW6 1ES :- 2025/00135/LAPR

Please see the below agreed amendments and police proposed conditions in relation to the above application;
Late Night Refreshment - Both Indoors and Outdoors

Sunday - Thursday between 23:00 to 01:00

Friday and Saturday between 23:00-03:00

Opening hours

Sunday-Thursday between 07:00 to 01:00

Friday and Saturday between 07:00-03:00

1.0n a Friday and Saturday, a minimum of 1 SIA licensed door supervisor shall be on duty at the premises during the hours of 00:30- 03:00.

2. The Licence Holder shall risk assess the requirement for SIA to be employed at the premises on any ather days.

nall operate a dispersal policy on a Friday and Saturday which shall be available to licensing officers following a request and all doer staff shall be trained in its implementation.

4. Anincident record shall be maintained by the Licence Holder / Manager that details Incidents that occur in or in the immediate vicinity of the premises. This shall include any incidents of disorder, seizures of drugs er offensive weapons, any faults in the CCTV system,
and ejections from the premises as a minimum. This record will be made available to the Police or the Local Authority upon request.

5. The basement floor of the premises shall be closed to customers / members of the public from 23:00 every day,
6. Public Wi-Fi inside the premises shall be switched off between the hours of 00:00-01:00 Sunday to Thursday and between the hours of 00:00-03:00 Friday and Saturday.
7. Background music played inside the premises shall be of a classical genre between the hours of 00:00-01:00 Sunday to Thursday and between the hours of 00:00-03:00 Fritay and Saturday

8. The Premises shall have a pelicy to ensure the welfare and safeguarding of vulnerable patrons. Staff shall be able to support and assist people who feel unsafe, vulnerable or threatened. Should customers approach the venue for assistance, these incidents shall be
recorded in the incident log. This policy shall be made available to police or authorised officers of the Licensing Authority upon request.

Kind Regards

Nicole

PC Nicole SONDH 2438AW

Hammersmith and Fulham Police Licensing Unit

Address: Hammersmith and Fulham Police Station, 226 Shepherds Bush Road, Londan, W6 7NX
Email: nicole.sondh@met.pnn.police.uk

Thank you.

Karen Hetherington
Operations Support Manager,
Goussous Holdings Ltd.
Office: (+44(0)203 011 2331
Email:

NOLIDIYGS

Goussous Holdings Ltd, Suite L4 &
L5, Boston House, 69-75 Boston
Manor Road, Brentford, Middlesex.
TWS8 9JJ

From: Umunnakwe Chima: H&F <Chima.Umunnakwe@Ilbhf.gov.uk>

Sent: 10 March 2025 4:17 PM

To: GH Burgers Admin <admin@ghburgers.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Wendy's 563 Fulham Road London SW6 1ES :- 2025/00135/LAPR

Dear Miss Harrington,

| am emailing you because you have made the following full licensing variation
application to extend hours for late night refreshment.

Details - Full Variation
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Wendy's Fulham: The licensee has submitted a full variation to make the
following changes to the licence:

- Remove the sale of alcohol
- Amend the premises plans
- Increase the hours for late night refreshment

Current hours - Late Night Refreshment - Both Indoors and Outdoors
Mondays to Saturdays between 23:00 - 00:30
Sundays between 23:00 to 23:30

Proposed hours - Late Night Refreshment - Both Indoors and Outdoors
Mondays to Sundays between 23:00 to 05:00

Current opening hours
Mondays to Saturdays between 12:00 - 00:30
Sundays between 11:00 to 23:30

Proposed opening hours
Mondays to Sundays between 07:00 to 05:00

We have some concerns regarding the proposed hours and would appreciate if you
can contact me at your earliest convenience to discuss application. Today the
consultation ends 10" March 2025. | have requested licensing for

extension. However, it is not guarantied that this will be allowed, so, it will be
prudent to catch up as early as possible to discuss our concerns and see how we
can agree a way forward to avert any licensing hearing.

| look forward to hearing from you as soon as possible.
Regards

Chima Umunnakwe

Environmental Protection Specialist Team Leader

Place Department
Hammersmith & Fulham Council



